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' cd [tr#Dear Mr. Berkow:

We recently sent a letter to President Reagan voicing concern over
delay in licensing of Diablo Canyon !!uclear Power Plant.

You responded with a form letter citing concerns by Governor Brown.
Brown is campaigning for U.S. Senator and I submit that his campaign
rhetoric should not be allowed to hold up a project so vital to the
State of California and the United States.

Efficient use of domestic energy sources is vital to our economic
future.

Very truly yours,
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Lowe fl 0. \ leeks
General Manager-Chief Engineer
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